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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 4:58 PM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: III REF:MCT18050882 PAPER SURVEY FOR GBD1728H

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD 

uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen. 

 

TP Veh No. : GBD1728H 

  

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Derrick Tan 

Motor  & Work  Injury Claims Department 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd 

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 264 

 

 

 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 

legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 

reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 

use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 

for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 

Internet transmission or any modification.  


